
 
 

RFP for HR Consulting Services 

 Questions and Answers                                                                                                         

1. Questions: Why is this RFP open?                                                                                                                    

Response: To obtain Human Resources consulting services to review and make 

recommendations on current WSA Human Resources management practices, Policy and 

Procedures Manual, and other human resources functions, programs and procedures. 

 

2. Questions: Have you done any Human Resources work with a contractor/vendor 

recently (over the last 3 years)? 

Response: No 

  

3. Questions: How many employees do you have and what is the overall organizational 

structure and HR structure?  

Responses: 37 employees, 501(c)(3), CEO/COO/CFO/Directors/Managers/Staff, HR 

Manager/ (1) temp staff person. 

  

4. Questions: Can you provide an organizational chart?  

Responses: Not at this time. 

 

5. Questions: Of the total headcount, how many managers/directors?  
Responses: As of today, approximately 12. 
 

6. Questions: Is this a 90-day contract? Section 3.2 – Schedule- Can you please clarify the 

information being requested from the respondent in section 3.2?   

Responses: This project duration is 90 days. The Consultant should consider being 

available to work with WSA during the hours designated in the RFP. 

   

7. Questions: What is the anticipated start date for the contract?   

Responses: Tentatively, June 2020. 

  

8. Questions: Price proposal is worth 30 maximum point value; will the maximum points 

be based on the lowest cost or some other factor(s)?   

Responses: Best value 

 

9. Questions: If so, what are they? 



 
 

Responses: There are - did the proposer submit an outlined budget; Are the costs 

supported by the deliverables; are the deliverables reasonable and in line with what we 

need. 

 

10. Questions: Is the maximum budget $15,000 for 3 months of services?  Is the $15,000 an 

all-inclusive cost (including travel expenses)?  

Responses: Yes 

 

11. Questions: Do you see or anticipate COVID 19 affecting this contract or services? 

Responses:  Yes 

 

12. Questions: If so, how?   

Responses: No in-person meetings. 

 

13. Questions: Do you anticipate onsite contract services, virtual services or both?  

Responses: Virtual Services 

 

14. Questions: Do you prefer to select one vendor /contractor or multiple vendors?   

Responses: One 

   

15. Questions: The RFP states two different submission deadlines, May 15 and May 

20.  What is the correct submission deadline?  

Responses: Deadline is May 15, 2020, 4:00 pm 

 

16. Questions: Section 3.2 – Schedule- This section mentions work hours of 8am - 5pm. Will 
the selected consultant be required to be present on-site from 8am - 5pm? If so, how 
many days per week?  
Responses: Currently due to COVID-19 concerns, we will work with the selected 
consultant/firm virtually. 
 

17. Questions: Will online meetings (Zoom, Google Hangouts, WebEx) be allowable for 
some portions of this project?  
Responses: Yes 
 

18. Questions: Section 3.1 – Services- are broad from an HR perspective. Can WSA prioritize 
or rank the elements from highest to lowest priority in terms of their need of review by 
a consultant?  
Responses: All requested services are equally important, WSA cannot rank them at this 
time. 


